



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File: 2BE-HIG0712/B2

May 8, 2009

Jason Rickard, Project Manager
OZ Minerals Canada Resources Inc.
200-1159 Alloy Drive
Thunder Bay, ON P7B 6M8
Email: Jason.Rickard@ozminerals.com

Subject: Submission of the 2008 Annual Report for the High Lake Project; Licence No. 2BE-HIG0712

Dear Mr. Rickard;

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") has completed a technical review of the 2008 Annual Report. The report was distributed for information on March 30, 2009. Comments have been received from INAC. The Annual Report also included an addendum to the approved Spill Contingency Plan. The Annual Report and Spill Contingency Plan addendum were found to be mostly complete and have been accepted.

Please note that INAC comments identified that there was insufficient data on waste disposal in the Annual Report. Also the annual report did not include before and after photos for the drill site. These are to be included in future annual reports.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338, at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By:

Don Carr
Technical Advisor